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Kirsty Cassie

From: Tom Dearing <tom.dearing@rpsgroup.com>

Sent: 07 August 2018 12:37

To: KJ.Johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Thurrock Power; Andrew Troup; Oliver Troup; Julian.boswall@burges-salmon.com

Subject: RE: Thurrock Power - EIA scoping request and documents

Attachments: Thurrock_FGP_EIA_Scoping_Report.pdf

Dear K-J,  

 

As agreed with David Price I am writing to: 

1. give notification under Regulation 8 of the Infrastructure Planning (EIA) Regulations 2017 that Thurrock 

Power Ltd proposes to provide an environmental statement in respect of the Thurrock Flexible Generation 

Plant development when applying for development consent; and  

2. request a Scoping Opinion from the Secretary of State under Regulation 10.  

 

An EIA Scoping Report providing the information required by Regulation 10 is attached. The supporting figures and 

appendices are larger files (though all well under 50 MB individually) and can be downloaded as a zip from 

https://filetransfer.rpsgroup.com/link/SX2tjtlKa8abREvRVfmR1m . Please let me know if there’s any problems 

accessing that and I can instead send them as a series of email attachments. 

 

Regards, 

 

Tom 

 
  
Tom Dearing CEnv, MSc, BA (Hons), MIEMA
Principal Environmental Consultant 
RPS 
6-7 Lovers Walk, 
Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 6AH. 
United Kingdom 
T +44 (0) 1273 546 800 
D 17026 (internal IP phone) 
E tom.dearing@rpsgroup.com 

W www.rpsgroup.com 

 

  
 

 

From: KJ Johansson [mailto:KJ.Johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 02 August 2018 14:23 

To: Tom Dearing 
Cc: Thurrock Power 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Thurrock Power - GIS shapefile and notification of imminent scoping request 

 

Thank you for the update. I have changed the web page link on our internal system. 
 
Could you please also copy in our Thurrock Power mailbox in any future correspondence so 

the entire team is aware what is going on. 
 

Thank you 
 

K-J 
 

From: Tom Dearing [mailto:tom.dearing@rpsgroup.com]  

Sent: 02 August 2018 14:14 
To: KJ Johansson 
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Cc: Andrew Troup (atroup@stateraenergy.co.uk); Kirsty Cassie (KCassie@stateraenergy.co.uk) 
Subject: RE: Thurrock Power - GIS shapefile and notification of imminent scoping request 

 
K-J, please put the main Statera webpage for the moment https://stateraenergy.co.uk/. 

 

When the dedicated project webpage (http://www.thurrockpower.co.uk/) goes live myself or Kirsty will be in touch. 

 

Regards, 

 

Tom 

 

From: KJ Johansson [mailto:KJ.Johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 01 August 2018 16:38 

To: Tom Dearing 
Cc: 'Andrew Troup (atroup@stateraenergy.co.uk)'; 'Oliver Troup (otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk)'; 

'Julian.boswall@burges-salmon.com' 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Thurrock Power - GIS shapefile and notification of imminent scoping request 

 

Dear Tom, 

 
I have checked the requirements we need for launching your project page on the NI 
webpages and we are still lacking your external project webpage. I would be grateful if you 

could provide us with it so we can launch our webpage. If you do not have one yet, could you 
provide me with Statera’s homepage. 

 
Regards 

 
K-J 
 

From: Tom Dearing [mailto:tom.dearing@rpsgroup.com]  
Sent: 01 August 2018 11:21 

To: KJ Johansson 
Cc: Andrew Troup (atroup@stateraenergy.co.uk); Oliver Troup (otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk); 

Julian.boswall@burges-salmon.com 

Subject: Thurrock Power - GIS shapefile and notification of imminent scoping request 

 
Dear K-J,  

 

I am writing to notify PINS of the imminent submission of a scoping opinion request supported by EIA Scoping 

Report for the project that Thurrock Power Ltd discussed with you earlier this year, which is now called “Thurrock 

Flexible Generation Plant”. Please find attached the GIS shapefile with the development boundary.  

 

Due to time pressure we’ve not quite been able to send this 10 days in advance of the scoping report (which we 

expect to submit in the next couple of days), for which I ask your understanding and appreciate any effort you can 

make to start processing the scoping request on receipt without the full 10 days having elapsed. 

 

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

 

  
 

From: Oliver Troup  

Sent: 20 February 2018 16:33 
To: KJ Johansson 

Cc: Andrew Troup; Kirsty Cassie 

Subject: RE: Information request for the Thurrock Hybrid Power Plant project website. 

 
K-J, further information required below: 

 

Project name – Thurrock Power 

 

Project Location – South East 

 

Project Region – South East 

 

Grid ref – E 566253 N 1766117 

 

Project Description - The Proposed Development comprises the construction and operation of: 

-              Gas Reciprocating engines with a capacity totalling 299.9MWs, plus: 

-              Battery Storage with a capacity totalling up to 300MWs 

 

Applicants Name –Thurrock Power Limited  

 

Applicants contact details – email: contact@thurrockpower.co.uk tel: 02073163268 website: 

www.thurrockpower.co.uk 

 

Anticipated date for EIA scoping – Beginning of March  

 

Anticipated date of submission - July 

 

 

From: KJ Johansson [mailto:KJ.Johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 20 February 2018 16:15 

To: Oliver Troup <otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk> 

Cc: Andrew Troup <atroup@stateraenergy.co.uk>; Kirsty Cassie <KCassie@stateraenergy.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Information request for the Thurrock Hybrid Power Plant project website. 

 

Thanks for sending this through to us.  
 

Could you please send me through the information requested on the 19 of January as without 
it we will not be able to launch the webpage necessary to conduct the scoping request. 

 
Kind regards 
 

K-J 
 

From: Oliver Troup [mailto:otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk]  
Sent: 20 February 2018 15:52 

To: KJ Johansson 
Cc: Andrew Troup; Kirsty Cassie 

Subject: RE: Information request for the Thurrock Hybrid Power Plant project website. 

 
K-J,  
See attached GIS shape file (plus pdf) with the red line for our scoping request which we are targeting to submit by 9 

March 2018.  
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Regards, Olly  
  
Oliver Troup 
Statera Energy Limited 
3rd Floor | 239 High Street Kensington 
London  | W8 6SA 
Tel: 02073163266 
Mob: 07557277696 
Email: otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk 

 
  

From: KJ Johansson [mailto:KJ.Johansson@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 19 January 2018 15:56 

To: Andrew Troup <atroup@stateraenergy.co.uk>; Oliver Troup <otroup@stateraenergy.co.uk> 

Subject: Information request for the Thurrock Hybrid Power Plant project website. 

  

Hi Andrew and Oliver, 

  

Here is the document that list the information we need to launch the webpage. Please note we need to have 

this information before we can start the scoping process. 

  

K-J 
  
  

********************************************************************** 

  

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 

Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful 

purposes. 

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 

the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 

this email in error please notify the system manager. 

  

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email 

Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 

  

  

********************************************************************** 

  

  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

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

 

 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 
 
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 

 

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


